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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 23 February 2023 9:42 AM

To: Jonnalyn.Romeo@hlas.com.s

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Market Value for -SML7502E | DOA 13/2/2023  |  HLAS's REF:  MPC03987

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

The market value for SML 7502E is $70k-$80k (Est) as at Feb 2023 

 

Best Regards, 

Huey Yon | case handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 
Phone: 6256-3561  Fax: 62564315  email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933 

 

From: Romeo Jonnalyn Alaan <Jonnalyn.Romeo@hlas.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 21 February 2023 1:52 PM 

To: info@aaplpro.com; SM Coordinator <smcoordinator@vac.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; bernardong@ajaxinspection.com; sharon.kho (sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg) 

<sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg>; claims@fta.com.sg 

Subject: Market Value for -SML7502E | DOA 13/2/2023 | HLAS's REF: MPC03987 

 

Dear All, 

 

Please assist to provide us with the estimated market value for the above vehicle at the time of accident 13/02/2023. 

 

Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us. Thank you! 

 

Best Regards, 

Lynn Romeo 

Claims Executive 

 

 
11 Keppel Road #11-01, ABI Plaza, Singapore 089057 

T +65 6922 6025 | F +65 6221 3782 

jonnalyn.romeo@hlas.com.sg | www.hlas.com.sg 

Reaching out to you at Facebook|Twitter|Linkedin| 

 

 


